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Sidney Innerebner

From: Beck, Christa@Waterboards <christa.beck@waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:28 AM
To: Sidney Innerebner
Cc: Zuccala, Debbie@Waterboards
Subject: On-Line Training Classes
Attachments: 2017 On-Line Training Class Approvals.xls; 0000 Base Information for On-Line Training 2016.pdf; 

ALL-001 Pumps.pdf

 
Hello Sidney, 
 
After review of the website and the materials that you sent us, the Wastewater Operator Certification Program 
(WWOCP) can accept coursework from your company.  Please note that as of January 1, 2017, (with the passage of AB 
2890),  WWOCP can accept for‐profit coursework as long as it is in math, wastewater, biology, chemistry, engineering, or 
physics. This includes coursework completed before January 1, 2017. Applicants can submit completion certificates to 
the WWOCP at any time for educational point review.  The WWOCP is not able to allot educational points for safety 
coursework. 
 
You do not have to pay an application fee nor be registered so that coursework can counts toward educational points for 
the WWOCP.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

 

Christa Beck 
Associate Governmental Program Analyst 
 

Wastewater Operator Certification 
Division of Financial Assistance 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 “I” Street, 17th Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 341-5648 | Christa.Beck@waterboards.ca.gov 

 
 

 
 
 

From: Sidney Innerebner [mailto:sidney@indigowatergroup.com]  
Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 6:35 AM 
To: Zuccala, Debbie@Waterboards 
Subject: On-Line Training Classes 
 
Good Morning Debbie, 
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I offer a bunch of on‐line training classes for water and wastewater professionals that I would like to get approved for 
operator training unit credits in California.  These classes are SCORM compliant and are currently approved in a bunch of 
other states.  The attached spreadsheet shows my existing approvals.  I’m also attaching a sample of the information 
that I typically submit for each course with training unit applications. 
 
What would I need to do to get these classes approved in California?  Is there an application fee?  Would Indio Water 
Group need to be registered as a California company? 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Best, 
Sidney 
 
 
Sidney Innerebner, PhD, PE, CWP 
Principal / Owner 
Indigo Water Group, LLC 
626 W. Davies Way 
Littleton, Colorado 80120 
303.489.9226 voice 
303.484.3304 fax 
 
“Perfection is not attainable, but if we chase perfection we can catch excellence.”  Vince Lombardi 
 
"Worrying doesn't empty tomorrow of its troubles, it empties today of its strength." Corrie ten Boom 
 


